SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Brian Eckersley

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
6/1/2014 5/2/2014 17:31

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8282 14-135705 F14-044

Date/Time Entered
6/1/2014 20:21

Incident Summary

Officer Anderson spotted a fresh stolen vehicle and coordinated officers to block in the vehicle when it was
stopped at a red light at Garland/Market. Officers used two vehicles to block in the suspect vehicle. Officer
Anderson was behind the suspect vehicle when he backed up in an attempt to escape and struck Officer
Anderson's vehicle. Officer Anderson directed the occupants to show their hands. The passengers complied
but the driver leaned to the center console area with both hands as if he was trying to access a weapon.
Officer Anderson drew his duty pistol and approached the driver's side quickly on foot while pointed in at the
driver. A few seconds later the driver hugged the passenger and he could see he was not armed. Officer
Anderson holstered his weapon and took the driver in custody. Officers Andersons actions were appropriate
and within policy under the circumstances and based on his observations that caused him fear for his safety.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 06/18/14.

Incident Location

¢ N/A Market/Garland, Spokane, WA 99217

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Felony) Self Initiated

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight 1 feet to 3 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None detected

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EE8c Y%2bQMs4fT... 6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=EE8cY%2bQMs4fT

Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Terran T Mclain
DOB: 3/16/1995 Race: White Gender: Male

Address
* 10118 Dalton ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99206

Phone
¢ (509) 891-2235

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
* Assaultive
e Active Resistance

Involved Officers

SPO Jerry Anderson - Payroll Number:
Force used by this officer against the citizen

¢ Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Pointed Firearm |Yes | |

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx7x=EE8cY%2bQMs4fT... 6/24/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x

Incident Summary

Citizen Witnesses

Page 3 of 5

Felicia Hearn
DOB: 11/9/1984 - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address
e 12202 Maxwell, Suite/Apt: A202, Direction: E, spokane, WA 99206

Phone
» (406) 564-2804

Kandice Oliveri
DOB: 1/11/1980 - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address
e 1212 Newark, Direction: E, spokane, WA 99202

Phone
s (509) 290-7582

Samantha Thomas
DOB: 10/15/1988 - Race: White - Gender: Female

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EE8¢cY %2bQMs41T...

6/24/2014
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Incident Summary

Address
e 2605 Inland empire WY, Direction: S, spokane, WA 99224

Phone

* (509) 362-5942

Officer Witnesses

Page 4 of 5

SPO Jeremy Daniel - Payroll Number:

Attachments

Date Attached

Attachment D—escription

) _AtEacI;meﬁt :I'yl;e .

6/1/2014

Anderson's report/collision/CAD

pdf

6/1/2014

Jeremy Daniel's additional

pdf

Chain of Command History

Sender's S
Sent Dt From To Cc it ans Approved| Recipient's Comments/Response
6/1/2014 |Sergeant [Lieutenant |(none)|For your I concur with Sgt. Eckersley's
Brian David review conclusion that this use of force was
Eckersley |Singley justifiable and within policy.
6/4/2014 |Lieutenant |Captain (none) |for your Please explain the delay in this report.
David Daniel review
Singley Torok 7
6/5/2014 |Captain Lieutenant |(none)|See comment il I concur with Sgt. Eckersley's
Daniel David - conclusion that this use of force was
Torok Singley justified and within policy. I have also
addressed the tardiness of the report
as detailed in my email to Captain
Torok.
6/6/2014 |Lieutenant [Captain (none)|see comments| 7 I concur with Lt. Singley, the use of
David Daniel - force was consistent with policy.
Singley Torok
6/11/2014|Captain Asst Chief [(none)|For review 1 have reviewed this case and find the
Daniel Patrick use of force, directly pointing a
Torok Dobrow firearm, was reasonable and within

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sérgeant Brian Eckersley

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant David Singley

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EE8cY%2bQMs4{T... 6/24/2014

policy.
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05/12/1

Entere
Dispat
Enrout
Onscen
Closed

4 16:18:50 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTNO3
Incident History for: #SP140135705 Xref: #SP140135713

d
ched
e
e

05/02/14 17
05/02/14 17
05/02/14 17
05/02/14 17
05/02/14 18

Initial Type: VEHTFT
Initial Priority: 3
Disposition: 1A Sourc
Police BLK: SPD8RS

Group:

P8

Beat:

Loc: 325 W SPRAGUE
TARR,JESSE E 010593

Name:

/172321

/172346
/172346
/172346
/172346
/172346
/172346
/172346
/172346
/172346

/172346
/172438

/172453
/173014
/173101
/173114

/173138
f173310
/180954
/181458

/181458

(9111

(1008

(1012

(1210
(1012

84) ENTRY

) MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

HOLD
) *DISPER
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*ONSCNE
) CROSS
) *NEWLOC

*CLEAR

CLOSE

:23:
:30:
+30:
:31:
:14:

21
14
14
38
58

BY 91103 911184
BY N20 1012

Final Type: VEHTFT (VEHICLE THEFT)
Final Priority: 3
e: A

Primary Unit: N20

Map Page: 33

(NV)
Addr: SAME Phone: 5092096859
OCC BETWEEN 0900 AND 1715. VEH: RED 97 HONDA A
CCORD LIC: 047WRP/WA. COMP WILL WAIT IN PLOT.
GARAGE IS ON SOUTH SIDE. ##4#
N20 #1012 REESE, KURTIS
N20 #3g
N20
#3g
N20
#SP140135713
N20 [325 W SPRAGUE]
N20 LOC: W SPRAGUE AV/N WASHINGTON ST ,SPK --> 325
W SPRAGUE
DSP: 1A
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT
N20




05/12/14 16:18:59 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTNO3
Incident History for: #SP140135713 Xref: #SP140135705

Entered 05/02/14 17:31:06 BY PCCOl1 1210
Dispatched 05/02/14 17:31:06 BY PCC01 1210
Enroute 05/02/14 17:31:06
Onscene 05/02/14 17:31:06
Closed 05/02/14 19:31:24
Initial Type: VEHREC Final Type: VEHREC (VEHICLE, RECOVERED STOLEN)
Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3
Disposition: 1E Source: R Primary Unit: X324
Police BLK: SPB4BE
Group: P4 (P3 ) Beat: Map Page: 40
Loc: E GARLAND AV/N MARKET ST ,SPK <3000,3800> (V)
Name : Addr: Phone:
/173106 (1210 ) SOUTSRV ,NO MORE INFORMATION
/173106 DISPOS F34 #750 ANDERSON, JERRY C
,NO MORE INFORMATION
/173107 (767 ) *ASSTER F31 [NB MARKET/WB BROAD]
#767 DANIEL, JEREMY
/173122 (507 ) *ASSTER P313 [NB MARKET/WB BROAD]
#507 BLESSING, ERIN
/173123 (1210 ) MISC F34 , SB HAVEN
/173129 ASST A325 [NB MARKET/WB BROAD]
#1176 BROWN-BIEBER, BENJAMIN
/173129 SASST A324 [NB MARKET/WB BROAD]

#1169 YEN, JOHN
/173131 (1169 ) *ENROUT 2324

/173131 (1176 ) *ENROUT A325
/173156 (1210 ) NEWLOC F34 [LONGFELLOW ]
/173211 MISC F34 ,APP SAFEWAY SB
/173245 MISC F34 F31 HES TRYING TO BACK INTO US
/173303 REMINQ F34
/173310 CROSS #8P140135705
/173325 ASSTOS X324 [NB MARKET/WB BROAD]

#935 GEREN, NICK
/173325 (507 ) *PREMPT P313
/173335 (1210 ) ASSTOS F32 [NB MARKET/WB BROAD]

#881 WHEELER, SEAN
/173342 MISC F31 ,NEED CPL -
/173417 ASST P313 [LONGFELLOW ]

#507 BLESSING, ERIN
/173436 (507 ) *ENROUT P313
/173437 (1210 } MISC F34 ,4 DET START SUP
/173444 NEWLOC F34 [MARKET/GARLAND]
/173451 ASST L235 [MARKET/GARLAND]

#649 ECKERSLEY, BRIAN
/173616 (1176 ) *ONSCNE A325
/173632 *REMINQ A325

#3a

/173637 (649 ) *ENROUT L235
/173741 (1210 ) MISC ,PER N20, CONSENT TO SEARCH
/173759 (750 ) *REMINQ F34
/173952 (1169 )} *ONSCNE A324
/173957 (881 ) *REMINQ F32

/174423 (676 ) CALLBK F32 T/PCCOL




/174432

/174458
/174527

/174735
/175117
/175702

/175715

/175925
/180152

/180425
/180428
/180430
/180737
/181012

/181208
/181452
/181531
/181534
/181551
/181555
/181939
/182544
/184120

/184156
/184512
/184800
/184942

/185409
/185703
/185929
/185947
/190025
/192143
/192208
/192225

/192316
/192329

/192556
/192843

/193124
/193124

(935

(1210

(649
(935

(1169

(1160
(1176

(507

(935
(1160

(1169
(1176
(881

(649
(750
(767
(750

(935

(1176
(1169
(1176

(1169

(1176
(935

~—

e B

*REMINQ

MISC
CHANGE

MISC
*ONSCNE
*TRANS

*TRANS

MISC
*TRANS

*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*TRANSC
CALLBK

*TRANSC
*TRANSC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ

*CHGLOC
*REMINQ
*CHGLOC
*REMINQ

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC

*MISC
*CLEAR

*CLEAR
*CLEAR

*CLEAR
CLOSE

X324

F32

L235
X324

A324

F34
A325

P313
P313
P313
X324
F34

A324
A325
F32
F32
L235
F34
P31
F34
F34

X324
A325
A324
A325

A325
A325
X324
A325
A324
F34
F34
F34

F34
F34

A324
A325

X324
X324

,MCLAIN CONFIRMED SENT (NOT ANSWERING ON 2)

#3a

, MCLAIN IN CUSTODY
LOC: NB MARKET/WB BROAD --> E GARLAND AV/N MA
RKET ST , SPK,

DGP: P3 --> P4,

BLK: --> SPB4BE

, CONF DOC WARRNT

[JAIL]

, FEMALE

[JATL] M/0.0

,1 MALE IN CUSTODY
,X1 IN CUSTODY
[JAIL] M/0.0
,ADULT FEMALE
,PICS TAKEN

, PSTAT/ASST

T/PCCO1

,AT 1759 HOURS RECORDS CALLED BACK AND ADV WRN
T ON FELICA N HEARN 110984 WAS CONFIRMED AND S
ENT FOR F34

[JATL] M/5.1

M/5.1

, PSTAT/ASST

[PROPERTY]
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

#3a

|PROPERTY

PROPERTY

, PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/FEL

, PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD

, PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/WAR PSTAT
/WAR

, PSTAT/WAR

DSP: 1E

, PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/SI

,1B PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/WAR P
STAT/WAR

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/COLL PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/WAR

,8D SUPP UNDER ORIGINAL PSTAT/ASST
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COLLISION REPORT —
ASE # , 14135705 —I i I '
wrerstre ] omvstreer e IG 2
smreroure [] omer [ | ISEGE ILQ%&KSNEWY ' 3‘ 1
COUNTY RD D PRIVATE WAY D m&.% D
" £ 2
e [ [ 3] REK
[nsssnwm (SN[ j UNITS | STRUCK
M M Y Y TIME {2400) GOUNTY # MILES CITY # £ m
HH %Ml | [ [ ]
B o o [ = L 130 50 4B -
ON (PRIMARY TRAFFIG WAY) INTERSEGTION [_]  NON-INTERSEGTION 7
BLOCK NO V] l: ” l
N. MARKET ST. |
I wmiLe post[ ] | 39% Ej“
DISTANCE OF (HEFERENCE OR CROSS STHEET)

| 50 ]W = % "' E E.r E. GARLAND AVE, I
LuNlT 01 “%?:m # B : = i mmmr Imms l
|

tummme | woLam [ ns g | 7ERRAN [ e v

[ STREET | 1—
ST ml 10118 E DALTON AVE,

@

Icﬁy "’*"1 SPOKANE

wa [ szl 99201

|
|
[ |
|
|
|
|
4l

~

-

o (om0 |-[re || rees
g_jgm l1 LHELNEI‘I; l‘f&hn{(k I Formnss

»~

BB@BE

SHICENSE
|7'L"-'AI§1?' 04TWRP ME{ wa I“ml 1HGCD5536VA227147
TRAILER 5, i < THALER.. -
[ ] ] | e
VEH YEAR 4 9o ]w«s HOND IMODEL ACCOR |s'm.s T Iggasn%%gl |muv I SovLve e w
FREGISTERED OWNER INFO. ROCK TARR 7211 W, DOGWOOD AVE. NINE MILE FALLS WA 99020 ‘.'EHIGLE NO. 1
UASILTY INSURANCE £O ' e e e 1
,,,m“"w“ &POUCY 1 | —T eror 34
‘!mc“ “D "D CITANON 3 [cm\nes 10 IOTTOM

g 8 > ATy oo i (EE G AnORERTY THRESHOLD MET | PHANE

e

@
=

@
-

e

e [ERRY “MIDDLE  |C
IFW"""'E l-;,..ng[_m; 2 I

I swﬂ 1100 W. MALLON AVE.

u} ._YrPOKANE Iﬁ,l WA IZlf;;fl 99201

o

F
=

[peiod ==

=&

T—— 1 | HELMET |2 | NJuRY |1 PATVREON R
g [¢ Lo [ [P [ | |

[,':.{Sggf l475vGF tgm:{w,q hnp‘ 1GNFK13048R276878 I
[ ] Ex3 Fmed | s ] | D 4,
VEH. YEAR 2007 MAKE  CHEV MODEL TAHOE STE Sy Ve 10\‘ l'rowsoav EHIC D
| I I :‘1 f 3—31 Nﬁ a2
REGISTERED OWNER INFD, £ DEPT 1100 W. ON A’ SPURANE woznT I S'XDEH’C!_E NO. 2 J
FﬂDAMAGE‘ D AREA
ey

LIASRITY (NSUPANCE INSLIRANCE CO
WEFFECT ] | ERENE S OO Gy OF SPOKANE SELFINSURED $05-625-6222

@I“QEY VEM ”q_l CITATION # ICWGE
OFFICER'S NAME (PRINT) BADGE OR ID # AGENCY
B. BROWN-BIEBER 1176 WA0320400
PAGEO1 OF | 3
PART A 3000-345-159 R (7/06)
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COLLISION REPORT

e ||| ———————
14-135705 ]

1591972

ADDITIONALEPERSONS 1NV0LVED(MSEENGEB&ANUJORWMESSESQNLY) T

M w48
ADDRESS & PHONE # DOD.
1100 W, MALLON AVE. SPOKANE WA 99201 [;(l L“W\’T! ] | | | I
5" e, A - ol . =% Tarat ¥ 7 T Bt B A 1
' *-‘3‘;5"33{ Lg\_‘msaaL IEE“sm,}l I%,raql I,H%gﬁa‘l I% [ ] [NWNEOFWJumEs ‘I
ATAME - f' :
|£tsr s MDDLEINITAL 4| DANIEL JEREMY I
| PRESSSPHONET 1100 W MALLON AVE. SPOKANE WA 99201 Isalu ,“Ek‘gﬁ"L |_| H [
T PR : | ‘35"5' |AIrF|BAGl | Hié;'_mfl 1 Cior | I mﬂl 4 @: I l 'mm_nr—_l
" “D,0B:,
iﬁ?‘f i | |
lN.JURY NATURE OF IJUFIES

Vehlcle #1,a stolen car, stopped ata red I|ght A police car pulled in front of Vehlcle #1 to prevent
him from driving forward. Vehicle #2, also a police car, pulled up behind Vehicle #1 to stop Vehicle
#2 from backing up. Vehicle #2 then backed up and struck Vehicle #1. Vehicle #1 intentionally
backed into the police car behind it, which had its emergency lights activated. Driver of Vehicle #1
was charged with Assault - 2nd degree for intentionally ramming the occupied police car.

TCERTIFY (DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOHEGDING IS THUE AND CORREGT. (RCW 9A.72.085

B. BROWN-BIEBER 05-10-14 03:56 PM

INVESTIGATING OFFICER'S SIGNATURE UNIT OR DIST. DET DATED PLACE SIGNED
j APPROVED BY TATE

E, BLESSING 5§07 5/10/2014 4:29:20 PM ]
‘ BADGEORID ¥ | 1176 [ ORI # | WA0320400 |IWE POLICE DlsmcHébl 5:32 PM TIME POLICE ARRIVED 15;32 PM ]

PART B 3000-345-160 R (7/06) PAGE OF| 3 |

Scanned Document: Date Stored-5/12/2014 Time Stored-12:31:08 AM




REPORT NO. E324914 CASE#  14-135705 DATEANDTE  ()5/02/14 17:32

1S 14BN N

Point of impact .
P . s activated

NOT TO SCALE
E. Garland Ave.

. Market St.

PAGE 3 OF
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
POLICE TRAFFIC
COLLISION REPORT

LT e
RepoRTNO. E324914

5

GAS iy | 14135705 I ,l | J
wressre [ onvseeer [ | | RESuree [
smreroute ] omern [ IVGE V] LDC%&%FSNCV I ,I:D
COUNTY RD D PRlVATEVWAY D m&% [:J ) = 1 B
- TOTAL # OF OBJEGT ' | |“
TRIBAL ) I lUNJT_S:i;_. ’ 02 smucx] l
RESERVATION' L D]
2
M M [v] D Y Y Y Y TIME (2400} COUNTY & MILES CITY #
[D"TEoF‘I 05 |-|02 H 2014 | I 173 ” 32 l H J NL)E e ! 1220 | 3| |
(COLLISION| 2 " B s w OF . |
ON (PAIMARY TRAEFIC WAY) INTERSECTION [ ] NON-INTERSECTION =
BLOGK Nolv] r H I
|N. MARKET ST. f wierostL ] | 2% I EIE]”
DISTANCE OF (REFERENCE OR CROSS STHEET)
I 50 Hoo MILES % N E[] e carLanD avE. |
M FEET sl ] w
©Zm0ToR : : TAMAGE THR ey FHONE
[uniTo1 e 4 v | | [o] oo
I_'ta_é's'jmme T MCLAIN |E;33;w;;-,l TERRAN i MiDDLE | T ]
|NEW mﬂ.] 10118 E DALTON AVE. ]
SPOKANE IST[ wa Iﬂp' 99201 1 1 3
|_l!FIE.IST‘F.LIG‘T1.0NS' [ ] ENTE[ 3

[

-

BRIVER'S
9[’ ‘ucgu SE #
o o —r i 32
e HELMET INJURY NATURE OF INJURIES
1"[‘ [BN DUTYI—I]-'?;'.WHB'I J I’ : | USE Iz I CLASS |1 ﬂ
- - 2
“H—IS > P%ﬁﬁgﬁl O04TWRP ISIWEI WA |‘!'.N#! 1HGCD5536VA227147 I
il . = 3
13' 0 | o' 1 |j'swg I |
VEH.YEAR jg MAE  poND MODEL a~coR Fm_si fﬂ |¥E?Lﬁ}'{%ﬁ |'row5mw I TROM _ TO
1 FEGISTERED DWHER INFO. ROCK TARR7211 W. DOGWOOD AVE. NINE MILE FALLS WA 90026 HIC A un
3 4
= 5 H mou
£ E=oE Gy [
VETICE CITATION 8 CHMARGE 10 BOTTOM
15E| i, " Nﬂ l 7
: SRy ; = THR PHONE
UN]T02§* : proesTay [ ] PRORERTY _ vsq_ N I EI
15[ | 5 E'
|LASTNAME |A”DERSON IFIRSTNAME I"ERRY [ MIDRPE }""J
0 == T
Newscontsd_|| 410 E WESTMORELAND RD
I:I |cm,. ,|DEERPARK [ STI wa T_;,P_J 99006 —I
[ 39
1s|:| ICDL | |RESTR|CTIONS| Imp@mm;mﬁ‘ | ‘
0
DRIVER'S M | D.OB. #5
zuD M Do | ]
4 HELMET |2 | INJURY |1 NATURECFTIRERES
21|:| [ou DUTY I STATUS! |A|R8Aﬂ I RESTA. Y I EJECT | | s | I Phvile L j
22[] [E&ET"‘}S,,EMMWGF kTmlWA ’vrml 1GNFK13048R276878 J
2 TRAILEA TRALER
I:]:I 1PLATE# [ I STATE | | B ATED l 7| STATE I | D o
VEH. YEAR 2007 MAKE CHEV MODELTAHOE STRE SW v TOWED | TOWED BY
L 1] [ ] " Eatzl (@R [] o
FEGISTERED OWNER INFO. SPOMANE 00 W, MALLON AVE, SPOMANE WA 35201 VEHICLE NO. 2
SHADI
W%Tmuamcz M n"’ﬁg{‘éﬁﬁ €O crry OF SPOKANE SELFANSURED 509-625-6222
VEHI 3 yELJ ,‘({_] CITATION & | CHARGE
25 _j'”ﬁ -
OFFICER'S NAME (PRINT) BADGE ORID # AGENCY
o B. BROWN-BIEBER 1176 WA0320400

PAGEO1 OF | 3

A T A
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
i} POLICE TRAFFIC CORRECTION
COLLISION REPORT — -
' CASE -#F;: | 14-135705 |

REPORT NO. | E324914 |

ADDITIONAL PERSONS INVOLVED (PASSENGERS AND/ORWITNESSES ONLY)
5 J BROWN-BIEBER BENJAMIN C

NAME
{LAST, FIRST, MICOLE INTIALY

ADDRESS & PHONE # D.0.B
1100 W. MALLON AVE. SPOKANE WA 99201 SEX|U ooy - =
y ‘ R — BV i WIRY: NATURE OF INJURIES
’msswesn [T wmEss[7) |UNm I ingﬁ,i‘ﬁL |"AIHBAG [ i RESTR. | ’ EJEGT l IH%Q'E | Ay | J | |
. . = - NN - TG

NARE T
[LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE INTIAL) ; J DANIEL JEREMY I
ADDRESS & PHONE # 450 D08

1100 W MALLON AVE. SPOKANE WA 99201 SEX|U | oy - <

L s s 0 . . e i TT -
ENG sert fonm o SR A SESF HELMET, INJURY NATURE OF INJURES:
‘FASSEEGEH imﬁu&sslun_r;n' ] |Pﬂs | AIRBAG RESTR. EJECT el Bryell

ST |

“SEAT e o HEEMET NJURY NATURE OF INJURIES

o] o] Jrem] [eeor| [W] [wiR] || |
ks g N e

., IVE: A

Vehicle #1, a stolen car, stopped at a red light. A police car pulled in front of Vehicle #1 to prevent
him from driving forward. Vehicle #2, also a police car, pulled up behind Vehicle #1 to stop Vehicle
#2 from backing up. Vehicle #2 then backed up and struck Vehicle #1. Vehicle #1 intentionally
backed into the police car behind it, which had its emergency lights activated. Driver of Vehicle #1
was charged with Assault - 2nd degree for intentionally ramming the occupied police car.

| CERTIFY (DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY QF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGUING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. {RCW 9A.72.085)

B. BROWN-BIEBER 05-04-14 03:55 PM
INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S SIGNATURE UNIT OR DIST. DET DATED PLACE SIGNED
APPROVED BY DATE
£ BLESSING 507 5/4/2014 4:28:34 PM
I BADGEORID # I 1176 | ORLl 4 Tw,qggzo.{oo FINE POLICE mSPATCHEDl 5:32 PM TIME POLICE ARRIVEDIs;32 PM |

PART B wovsssie0 (r106) PAGE i 2 |0F

Scanned Document: Date Stored-5/7/2014 Time Stored-4:00:09 AM




REPORT NO. E324914 CASE#  14-135705 DATE AND TIME

1S 1HeN N

Point of impact

E. Garland Ave.

Scanned Document: Date Stored-5/7/2014 Time Stored-4:00:09 AM

05/02/14 17:32
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-135705

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTEDON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Fri 05/02/2014 17:23 | 14-135713

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
VEH-RECOVERED 0O | ASSAULT-WEAPON

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DOCUMENT SRVC-ATTMPT O | bRUGS-POSSESS

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVEDTIME CLEAREDTIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME ==

05/02/2014 22:56

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 280/ 280

ADDITIONAL CHARGES EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

9.36.021(1)(C) ASSA ULT- ZD(DEADLY WEAPON), 69 50. 4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL), 9. 56 063
TEE £ i

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, DL - SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY E OF BIRTH/AGE -
Ps-2 |Thomas, Samantha Rose F | W-White 10/15/1988 25
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

506" 160 Medium Brown Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY, STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
sl 2605 Infand Empire Way #8, Spokane, WA 99224
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOU ADDRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) 362-5942

SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [ raxe | OTHER ID

(D Card)—

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ eaxe | STATE

CODE NAME LAST FIRST, MIDD

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

A-1 McLain, Terran T W-White 03/16/1995 19
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS
510" 140 Medium Red or Auburn BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IBEITY 10118 E Dalton, Spokane, WA 99206 891-2235
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES o A
(Home) 891-2235, (Cell) 953-7302
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 280/280
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody Pl =
CHARGELEVEL DESCRIPTION - - “locrRmnciccoE
Felony Class B 9A.36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody el =
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class C 69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL) /35A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody ST
ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#750 - Anderson, Jerry C.
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#284 - Ervin, Dan L. 05/05/2014  11: 55

Scanned Document: Date Stored-5/5/2014 Time Stored-12:07:10 PM

11:58:39.485




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
VEH-RECOVERED O 14-135705

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE

Gross Misdemeanor 9A.56.063 MAKE/HAVE MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT TOOLS 280/280

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody sl =

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE

Misdemeanor 9A.76.040 PUB OFFICER(RESIST ARREST) /13A

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody RO a

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION o UCRINCIC CODE

Gross Misdemeanor 46.20.342(1)(B) OP W/LIC SUSP 2D(SUSP OR REV)

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody INDICATOR

CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME

Spokane County Jail 05/02/2014 |18:12

ARREST LOCATION TEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH

N Market & E Garland Dﬁ?%m Bg‘;ﬂf;’f”

JUV. PARIGRD. | NAMERELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED [ DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

O ves & no

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ rake | STATE SOCIAL SECURMY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER ID

(sPRs) , (state 10 No.) I

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE ~ = SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
ps-1 |Hearn, Felicia N F | W-White 11/09/1984 29
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
501" 150 Heavy Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | 12202 E Maxwell #A202, Spokane, WA 99206
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
« | ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE
32, Springdale, WA 99173 Other Addresses
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE
1212 E Newark, Spokane, WA 99201 Home
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (406) 564-2804
T

=2] =
NAME:

] EAEE e L
SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

LAST, FIRST, MIDDL|

DATE OF B

pPs-3 |Oliveri, Kandice M F | W-White 01/11/1980 34
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

504" 125 Light Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY T | 1292 E Newark, Spokane, WA 99202

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell-Message Phone) (509) 290-7582

DRIVER'S LICENSE rake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER ID
#a (Driver’s License)

Scanned Document: Date Stored-5/5/2014 Time Stored-12:07:10 PM




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
VEH-RECOVERED a

Victim Relationship Unknown Ofins. # 9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE
— T e B = T

i ey T e

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST,
V-2 Tarr, Jesse E

M | W-White

] . 7 B i i . B R ol T R e 1 = il
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

V-1 Tarr, Rock E M | W-White 08/15/1961 52
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCR‘IPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALY [T | 7211 W Dogwood, Nine Mile Falls, WA 99026 (509) 209-6859
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Home) (509) 209-6859
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #

A-1

BRTHAGE
01/05/1993 21

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
ﬁ(a#:’lDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

[ | 7211 w Dogwood, Nine Mile Falls, WA 99026 (509) 209-6859
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 209-6859

3y e s [

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE DATE OF B|RTH
V-3 Ofc Jerry Anderson, C - 05/11/1978 35
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
s‘?n_f/IDEﬁT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
1100 W Mallon, Spokane, WA 99260
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOU/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

VICTIM OF
Offns. # 9A.36.021(1)(C) ASSAULT-2D(DEADLY WEAPON)

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT
Victim Relationship Unknown

OFNDR. #
A-1

Scanned Document: Date Stored-5/5/2014 Time Stored-12:07:10 PM




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

VEH-RECO VERED O 14-135705

YCIRCUMST ANCES - : LICENSE NO.

V-1 | Recovered 047WRP WA |06/2014 | Regular 1HGCD5536 VA227147
YEAR |MAKE MODEL ) BODY STYLE TOPIFRONT/ONLY COLOR ~“[BoTTOMREAR COLOR

1997 | Honda Accord 02: Sedan, 4 Door | Burgandy

SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER HOME PHONE

Tarr, Rock E (509) 209-6859
VEH'I'%I'.% R’?g@g;ﬂ?“‘ REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE §
briven away [ Towen 7271 W Dogwood, Nine Mile Falls, WA 99026

LOCKED IKEYS'NVEH'CLE DELINQUENT VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN
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On 5-2- 14 at approx 1725 hrs | was on routine Pro-Actwe Patro! in the area of
Regal/Wellesley as are my duties on the Patrol Anti-Crime Team (PACT). As part of my job duties |
had checked holding calls and was aware of a Vehicle Theft of a 1997 Maroon Honda Accord 4dr
(WA/047WRP) holding in the Downtown Area. | was driving a Unmarked Patrol SUV which is
equipped with lights and sirens and was wearing the uniform of the day at that time. A short time
later | observed a similar make/model Maroon Honda Accord going N/B on Regal towards
Wellesley. At that time | pulled in behind it and confirmed that it was in fact the reported stolen
Accord as well as noted it was occupied by 4 people as it approached the Stop Sign at Wellesley.

There was medium-heavy traffic due to it being 1730 hrs on a Friday so the driver had to wait
to actually get to Wellesley. Each time a vehicle ahead of the suspect made its way onto Wellesley
the driver of the suspect vehicle would bring the vehicle RPM's very high and then move forward by
one car length. This suggested to me that possibly the vehicle had a manual transmission and the
driver was not familiar with driving such a vehicle.

I notified other PACT units in the area of my location and that | was following a reported
stolen vehicle. Due to the dangerous nature of Traffic Pursuits it was my intent to wait to initiate a
traffic stop until officers were closer to my location. Further we could possibly formulate a strategy
to safely stop the vehicle in such a manner we could avoid a pursuit or dangerous fleeing vehicle.

The driver had turned E/B on Wellesley from Regal and was 'targeting' me in his rear view
and side view mirrors, which suggested to me he was aware or concerned | was a Police Officer. He
continued this action during the entire course of my following and my coordinating with other
officers. The driver went E/B Wellesley through Haven and back N/B on Market. Then to W/B Broad
and then Back S/B on Haven back through Wellesley, making a giant loop around the block. |
continued notifying other officers via Patrol Radio of my direction of travel. The driver of the suspect
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vehicle was driving in an aggressive manner, with lane changes and quick accelerations to move in
traffic but at a controlled normal speed. It was obvious to me that he was trying to create a gap
where he could make a quick turn without me being behind him and lose officers by changing
directions. He was not driving in what would be considered a reckless manner however. 1 still had
not activated any emergency equipment and we continued S/B where Haven merges with S/B
Market approaching Garland. The driver was now in the curbside lane approaching Garland and a
fresh red light. The suspect was the lead vehicle at the fresh red and Ofc Daniel notified me he was
on Garland at Market.

(See Ofc Daniels Report)

I pulled very near (within 2-3 feet) to the suspect vehicles rear bumper with my lights and
sirens activated simultaneously with Ofc Daniel's vehicle appearing in view in front of the vehicle. |
had just put my vehicle into park and was preparing to exit my drivers door when | observed the
suspect vehicles reverse lights come on. | heard the RPM's climb from the suspect vehicle and the
vehicle back into me in a violent manner as if the suspect "dumped the clutch". This was obviously
an intentional act that jarred me while still in the drivers seat of my vehicle. The suspect was
obviously trying to create a gap where he could potentially escape in the vehicle and/or cripple my
vehicle or myself to aid in his escape. | exited my vehicle and drew my duty issued sidearm as | did
SO.

At that time the suspect had committed at least 2 felony's. He was obviously in possession of
a stolen vehicle and had just committed an attempted 2nd degree assault by the intentional act of
ramming my patrol vehicle. The driver had been obviously targeting my in his mirrors and despite
not driving in a reckless manner he was driving in an aggressive frantic manner. Once the vehicle
was stopped and | could exit the vehicle he immediately refused to show his hands despite
commands to do so. | know my commands were heard in the vehicle due to compliance with the
rear seat passengers. Fearing that due to his previous violent act of ramming my vehicle while | was
still inside it and his refusal to place his hands in view | fear he may be accessing a weapon of some
sort. We were in the curb lane and had it blocked, but there was a significant flow of traffic still
traveling both north and south on Market as well as pedestrians in the area. | feared that if a
weapon was presented by the suspect there could be numerous potential civilian victims.

| pointed my duty weapon in on the driver for approx 2-3 seconds at a steep angle as |
cautiously approached the vehicle. At that time the driver was still glancing back over his shoulder
at me and then reached over with both hands and appeared to hug the female passenger. |
immediately lowered my weapon then holstered with the intent to take physical control of the driver
once | saw both his hands and still had compliance from the rear seat passengers.

| opened the drivers door and immediately took the drivers left arm as | advised he was under
arrest. | utilized a straight wrist twist lock to control the subject and told him to exit the vehicle. He

NUEDONNE
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immediately began to struggle to stay inside the vehicle. His right hand dipped out of view and was
trying to access his right pants pocket area. He then began grabbing the arm rest area of the
vehicle to keep from exiting the vehicle. | told him at least 3 more times to exit the vehicle, but he
continued resisting and trying to gain further mechanical advantage to further his non-compliance.
He continued struggling to stay in the vehicle and got his foot on the door jam therefore gaining
further mechanical advantage and pushed himself back into the car. He was leaning back and was
almost on the female passengers lap when | was able to gain control of both arms long enough to
pull him completely out of the vehicle. He was guided onto the ground and into a prone handcuffing
position. As we went to the ground a small (approx golf ball sized baggy) of a white powder
substance bounced onto the ground. He was detained in handcuffs (dl) and escorted to a nearby
patrol vehicle by another officer. The other officers identified him as Terran T McLain (3-16-95) and
he was found to have 3 outstanding warrants for his arrest. His warrants were for Possession of a
Stolen Motor Vehicle, Attempt to Elude and DWLS 2nd.

| removed the rear drivers seat passenger at that time, detained her in handcuffs (dl) and
identified her as Felicia N Hearn (3-16-95). Once all subjects were detained from the vehicle |
notified SPD Radio of such and requested a Supervisor.

At approx 1740 hrs | contacted the driver, McLain, who was seated in the back of a nearby
patrol vehicle and advised him of the charges he was under arrest for. | then read him his
Constitutional Rights, which he acknowledged. When asked if he wanted to waive his rights and
answer my questions he said, "Yes and No". He continued with this "Yes and No" ambiguity after
being told | needed a yes or no answer. Eventually he stated something similar to "l will talk to you
but | want to talk to someone else first." | took this to mean he wanted to speak to an attorney so |
broke contact and closed the vehicle door.

| then went to speak to Hearn who was handcuffed but standing on a the curb. Hearn had a
(confirmed) misdemeanor warrant for her arrest and was advised that she was under arrest. | then
read her Constitutional Rights which she acknowledged and waived by saying, "Yes, | want to
cooperate." Hearn advised that she had only been in the vehicle for "3 minutes." Hearn stated that
one of her girlfriends in the vehicle "sort of knew" the driver and they were just getting a ride to an
unknown location further north on Regal. She then stated that she did not understand why he
started making turns and then going in the opposite direction of their intended location. Hearn was
later booked on her outstanding warrant.

Ofc Reese was downtown and was taking the original report from complainant. He advised
that he had obtained permission to search the vehicle from the RO.

(See Ofc Reese's report.)

During the consent search of the vehicle | noted that there were 3 shaved keys in the vehicle.
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One unknown make key on the drivers floor board and two on a key ring in the ignition. The key in
the ignition was stamped as a Chevy key and the other was a Chrysler key. All appeared modified
or shaved in some manner. At that time | determined PC existed to charge McLain with Possession
of Motor Vehicle theft tools. 1 also confirmed that McLain was currently DWLS 2nd through WA DOL
and PC existed for that charge as well.

Sgt Eckerlsey was onscene and advised of the PC for 2nd Assault, Possession of a STolen
Motor Vehicle, DWLS 2nd, Possession of Motor Vehicle theft tools and Resisting arrest at that time.
The substance from the baggy he dropped as he exited the vehicle was field tested (negative) for
any sort of controlled substance. Ofc Yen took custody of McLain and transported him to jail to be
booked for the 2 felonies and his outstanding warrants. | included the PC for the misdemeanor
charges in the PC Affidavit for this incident. | was later notified by Ofc Yen that McLain had
concealed a small baggy of methamphetamine in the backseat of Ofc Yen's patrol car. He was also
booked for PCS Meth by Ofc Yen.

It should be noted that the front seat passenger, Samantha R Thomas (10-15-88) was found
to have a (confirmed) felony warrant for her arrest. She was arrested and booked on the warrant by

another assisting officer.

The son of the vehicle's registered owner arrived to take custody of the vehicle. There was a
cell phone that did not belong to him and we were unable to determine ownership at the scene for
the phone. | placed the phone, the shaved keys, the methamphetamine, the unknown white
substance and some misc drug paraphernalia onto property.

In all McLain was booked for his 3 outstanding warrants, Possession of a Stolen Motor
Vehicle, 2nd Assault and PCS - Methamphetamine. The PC for Resisting, Motor Vehicle theft tools
and DWLS 2nd was included by affidavit.

A collision report was completed by another officer after the incident.

See attached PC affidavit and Constitutional Rights Cards.

No further info.

JC Anderson #750
SPD - F34

DOF ADDITIONAL RE
05/05/20114 11:58:41.29
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On 050214 at apprOXImater 1731 hrs I heard Ofc JC Anderson (F34) adwse he was behlnd an
occupied stolen vehicle near Market & Broad. The vehicle was stolen earlier in the day from
downtown Spokane. The stolen vehicle was reported as a Burgundy 1997 Honda Accord with WA lic
047WRP.

Ofc Anderson updated that he was following the vehicle SB on Haven. | was patrolling in the area of
Empire & Crestline and began driving EB on Empire to get over to Market to assist Ofc Anderson if
the suspect was to continue SB. | was driving SPD patrol car #369 which is fully equipped with
emergency lights and audible sirens. | was also wearing my SPD issued PACT uniform of the day.

As | drove EB on Empire it turns in to Garland as you approach Market. | heard Ofc Anderson advise
they were still SB passing the Safeway. | looked ahead at the Garland/Market traffic signal and could
see the EB Garland light had just turned green. | then knew that the suspect was approaching a
fresh red light at SB Market. | advised Ofc Anderson that | would attempt a block at the red light.

| slowed my car a bit and remained hidden behind the Panda Express which is located at the NW
corner of Garland & Market. | could see the stolen vehicle approaching the red light and slowing in
preparation to stop. There were no cars in front of it. | quickly drove east to the intersection and then
north in front of the suspect who had brought the stolen car to a stop. | then utilized a blocking
technique as it is my experience that often times suspects will attempt to flee in stolen cars.

| positioned my front push bars directly in front of the stolen car's front bumper without making
contact. | could see there was a male driver, a front female passenger, and two rear female
passengers. Once the suspect realized | was the police, he began moving around frantically in the
car looking for an avenue of escape. | then observed him look behind him and despite Ofc
Anderson's patrol Tahoe being located directly behind the suspect, the suspect driver still elected to
put the car in reverse and attempt to ram his way out of the blocking technique. It is with absolute
certainty that the suspect driver would have seen Ofc Anderson who had his emergency lights and
his audible siren activated. The suspect clearly intentionally struck Ofc Anderson in desperation
which showed his willingness to harm anyone who got in his way.

Due to backing so aggressively in to Ofc Anderson, this created some momentary space between
my car and the suspect. | then quickly closed the distance as | could tell the suspect was trying to
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get the car back in to drive to go forward. | softly placed my front push bars against the front bumper
to prevent the suspect from gaining any momentum, or from causing even more damage. | was in
superior position to minimize the stolen car's movements despite the suspect's reckless intent and
desire to avoid apprehension.

Once the suspect realized he was successfully blocked, his behavior and attention went straight to
the front female passenger. He began trying to hug her, kiss her, and started telling her he loved her.
It was my feeling that he knew he was going to jail and was saying goodbye to his likely significant
other.

The suspect's mindset was clearly unstable and unknown at this point, it was imperative to get him
out of the car to ensure everyone's safety. | exited my patrol car and ordered all passengers to place
their hands in the air as Ofc Anderson was attempting to engage the suspect driver, repeatedly
telling him he was under arrest. | could see that the suspect driver was not obeying Ofc Anderson's
commands and he was unwilling to exit the car. | crawled over the hood of the car to assist Ofc

Anderson.

The suspect was resisting Ofc Anderson's efforts to extract him from the car. As | was moving closer
to assist in the extraction, Ofc Anderson gained better control and the suspect was moving out of the
car. He continued resisting as | assisted in guiding the suspect to ground and in to the prone cuffing
position. To restrict his movement, | placed my right knee in the suspect's lower back while also
gaining left arm control. Ofc Anderson was able to gain right arm control and safely place the
suspect in handcuffs.

All passengers were detained by other Officers.

The suspect driver was identified as Terran T Mclain.

I requested a Corporal respond and take photographs of the incident and any damage. There
appeared to be no damage to my push bars, nor did there appear to be any to the front bumper of
the stolen car. There was obvious minor damage to the rear left bumper of the stolen car and to the

front bumper of Ofc Anderson's Tahoe. Cpl Blessing responded and took photographs of the
damage.

Ofc Brown-Bieber completed a WA St collision form documenting the collision caused by Mclain.
Sgt Eckersley had responded to the scene and was made aware of the incident and arrest/charges.

See Ofc Anderson and any other Ofc report for all other information including Mclain's booking and
charges.
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